

**MINUTES OF THE
Georgia State Board of Examiners for Speech-Language
Pathology and Audiology
December 18, 2006**

The Georgia State Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology held a board meeting on Monday, December 18, 2006 at 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, Georgia for the purpose of conducting Board business.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Kaye Williams Hill, Chairman
Elizabeth Larrimore
Winn W. Hill
Yvonne McNeil
Lori Smith

STAFF PRESENT

Anita Martin, Executive Director
Eva Holmes, Board Secretary
Susan Hewett, Application Specialist
Janet Wray, Senior Assistant Attorney General

VISITORS PRESENT

Wendy Angel, Integra Rehab

CALL TO ORDER – Chairman K. Hill established that a quorum was present and the public hearing was called to order at 9:09 a.m. No public comments were received. The Public Hearing adjourned at 9:10 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER – Chairman K. Hill established that a quorum was present and the board meeting was called to order at 9:10 a.m.

REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION OF BOARD RULES FOR ADOPTION

609-1-.01 – Organization of Board – Beth Larrimore motioned, Winn Hill seconded and the Board voted to adopt.-

**609-1-.01 Organization of Board.
Effective January 9, 2007**

The Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology is composed of eight members appointed by the Governor. Three members shall be licensed speech-language pathologists and three shall be licensed audiologists. One member shall be a board certified otolarngologist. One member shall be a lay person representing the public. The public may obtain information from the Board and make submissions and requests to the Board at the Office of the Division Director of the Professional Licensing Boards Division of the Office of the Secretary of State.

Authority O.C.G.A. §§ 43-1-3, 43-44-4, 43-44-6 and 50-13-3.

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

609-5-.01: Student or Intern – Winn Hill motioned, Beth Larrimore seconded and the Board voted to adopt.

609-5-.01 Student or Intern.

(1) The term "student" or "intern" shall mean a person enrolled in an accredited program for the purpose of meeting the academic requirements for licensure.

Authority O.C.G.A. §§ 43-44-6, 43-44-7 and 43-44-8.

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

609-7-.01: Continuing Education – Yvonne McNeil motioned, Winn Hill seconded and the Board voted to adopt.

609-7-.01 Continuing Professional Education Requirements

(1) The purpose of continuing education is to maintain and enhance the professional competency of speech-language pathologists and audiologists licensed to practice in Georgia for the protection of the health and welfare of the people of the State of Georgia.

(2) A continuing education unit (CEU) is defined as ten (10) clock hours of continuing professional education. CEU hours may not be carried over from one licensure biennium to the next.

(3) In order to renew a license, the licensee must obtain a minimum of 2.0 CEUs (20 clock hours) during each biennium period of licensure.

(4) Individuals who hold licenses in both Speech-Language Pathology and in Audiology shall be required to complete a minimum of 2.0 CEUs in Speech-Language Pathology and 2.0 CEUs in Audiology.

(5) CEU requirements for newly approved license holders will be pro-rated during the first biennium licensure period as follows:

- (a) Licensees whose applications are approved during the first six (6) months of the biennium will be required to accrue two (2) CEUs.
- (b) Licensees approved during the second six (6) months of the biennium will be required to accrue one and one half (1 ½) CEUs.
- (c) Licensees approved during the third six months of the biennium will be required to accrue one (1) CEU.
- (d) Licensees approved during the final six (6) months are not required to accrue CEUs until the following licensure biennium.
- (6) CEU hours must be in educational experiences directly related to the scope of practice of the licensee. Examples of activities that may provide CEU hours include:
 - (a) Scientific and educational lectures, workshops, or seminars;
 - (b) College courses taken for credit or through official audit:
 1. College course credit shall be deemed to be equivalent to CEUs as follows: One Semester Hour = 1.5 CEUs; One Trimester Hour = 1.3 CEUs; One Quarter Hour = 1.0 CEU.
 - (c) Presentations by licensees: 0.5 CEUs (5 clock hours) will be awarded for the presentation of any lecture, workshop or seminar. A licensee may only receive credit for one presentation per biennium.
 - (d) Audio and video conferences, online courses, and teleconferences; and self-study courses accompanied by an examination by the CEU provider.
 - (e) Praxis Examination in the area of licensure.
 1. Two (2.0) CEUs will be awarded for successful completion of the Praxis with a score of 650. Successful completion of this examination during the biennium will satisfy all CEU requirements for the license during that biennium.
 - 2 The Board approved national examination results that are used in order to receive a license may not be used again for the renewal of that license.
 3. A person who is licensed in both Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology must pass tests in both Speech-Language Pathology and in Audiology to meet all continuing education requirements. If the licensee passes the examination in only one area, s/he must obtain 2.0 additional CEUs in the area for which the examination was not passed.
- (7) Documentation of CEUs:
 - (a) Each licensee shall maintain for three (3) years their own record of the CEU activities that they completed. The Board will not maintain CEU files for licensees.
 - (b) Licensees shall retain documentation of their continuing education activities and shall not send them to the Board unless the Board requests the licensee to do so.
 - (c) Licensees shall attest on their biennial licensure renewal application, that they have satisfied the CEU requirements as set out above.
 - (d) False attestation of satisfaction of CEU requirements on a renewal application shall subject the licensee to disciplinary actions, including revocation.
- (8) Method of Auditing CEUs:
 - (a) The Board will audit a random fixed percentage of applications. Licensees who are audited will be required to document the CEU activities. Required documentation is a certificate or proof of attendance which includes the sponsoring agency, the licensee's name, the date of the activity, the length of the session, and either the signature of a representative from the sponsoring agency or official certification by the sponsoring agency. A description of the CEU activity may be required if the title of the activity does not clearly state the content of the CEU activity. If the licensee attends a multi-session CEU activity, as in a state or national convention or meeting, additional required

information includes a specific listing of each session, the length of each session, and a description of each session if the title does not clearly state the content of the session.

(b) Current members of the Board, who are licensees of the Board, shall be audited for each biennium that they serve on the Board.

(c) Delinquent renewals shall be subject to the CEU audit for that biennium.

Authority O.C.G.A. §§ 43-44-6, 43-44-8 and 43-44-11.

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

609-2-.02 & 609-2-.03 – Kaye Hill motioned, Beth Larrimore seconded and the Board voted to post.

609-2-.02 Licensure as a Speech-Language Pathologist.

(1) A person who seeks licensure as a Speech-Language Pathologist shall submit the appropriate application to the Board on forms that are available on the website or the Board office.

(2) An applicant who seeks licensure as both a Speech-Language Pathologist and Audiologist shall submit a separate application for each license sought.

(3) The applicant shall submit the appropriate application fee. See Fee Schedule. The application fee is non-refundable.

(4) **Repealed.**

(5) Licensure fees for approved applications are not pro-rated during the biennial licensure period.

(6) If the request for licensure is approved, the applicant will be notified in writing and assigned a license number.

(7) An application file will become void if it is not complete within ~~six months of the date the first document is received by the Board~~ twelve (12) months of the date of the application. PCE applications are valid for twenty-four (24) months. If, after the application becomes void, if licensure is still desired, the applicant must submit a new application, new documents and the appropriate fee.

609-2-.03 Licensure as an Audiologist.

(1) A person who seeks licensure as an Audiologist shall submit the appropriate application to the Board on forms that are available on the website or the Board office.

(2) An applicant who seeks licensure as both a Speech-Language Pathologist and Audiologist shall submit a separate application for each license sought.

(3) Each application must be accompanied by the appropriate fee. (See Fee Schedule). The fee will cover the cost of processing the application, the cost of the initial biennial license and the decorative wall certificate.

(4) **Repealed.**

(5) Licensure fees for approved applications are not pro-rated during the biennial

licensure period.

(6) If the request for licensure is approved, the applicant will be notified in writing and assigned a license number.

(7) An application file will become void if it is not complete within ~~six months of the date the first document is received by the Board~~ twelve (12) months of the date of the application. PCE applications are valid for twenty-four (24) months. If, after the application becomes void, if licensure is still desired, the applicant must submit a new application, new documents and the appropriate fee.

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

609-3-.01 through 609-3-.06: Requirements for Licensure by examination – tabled

609-6-.01 & .02: Speech Aides – tabled

609-8-.03: Reinstatement – Lori Smith motioned, Beth Larrimore seconded and the Board voted to post.

609-8-.03(2) Reinstatement of a Surrendered or Revoked License

A person applying for reinstatement must submit the following:

(a) If 12 months or less from the date the license was surrendered or revoked, submit a completed reinstatement application to the Board, provide documentation of having completed thirty (30) ~~instructional~~ contact hours or 3.0 CEUs directly related to the scope of practice of the license within two (2) years preceding the date of application, and pay to the Board the reinstatement fee as set by the Board (~~see Fee Schedule~~).

(b) If greater than 12 months but no more than 24 Months from the date the license was surrendered or revoked, submit a completed reinstatement application to the Board, provide documentation of having completed forty (40) ~~instructional~~ contact hours or 4.0 CEUs directly related to the scope of practice of the license within two (2) years preceding the date of application, and pay to the Board the reinstatement fee as set by the Board (~~see Fee Schedule~~).

(c) If greater than 24 months but no more than 36 Months from the date the license was surrendered or revoked, submit a completed reinstatement application to the Board, provide documentation of having completed fifty (50) ~~instructional~~ contact hours or 5.0 CEUs directly related to the scope of practice of the license within two (2) years preceding the date of application, and pay to the Board the reinstatement fee as set by the Board (~~see Fee Schedule~~).

Authority OCGA _____

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

609-9-.01: Inactive Status – Beth Larrimore motioned, Yvonne McNeil seconded and the Board voted to post

609-9-.01 Inactive Status.

A person must have a current Georgia license to apply for inactive status.

(a) A licensee who holds a current license and who will not practice speech-language pathology or audiology may apply for inactive status by completing an application for inactive status and submitting the appropriate fee (see Fee Schedule) to the Board. Any licensee whose license has been placed on inactive status may not engage in that practice in a setting which would require licensure.

(b) An inactive license may be reactivated upon written application to ~~reactivate to the Board, with evidence of having met continuing education as set out in Rule 609-7-.01 and submission of the appropriate fee (see Fee Schedule)-reinstatement, submission of the appropriate fee and compliance with the conditions of Board Rule 609-8-.03(3).~~ reinstatement, submission of the appropriate fee and compliance with the conditions of Board Rule 609-8-.03(3).

~~(c) A licensee who fails to reactivate a license at the end of a three-year inactive status period shall be required to reapply for a new license, if he or she desires to practice in Georgia.~~

(d) The Board at its sole discretion reserves the right to investigate any and all requests for reactivation and to refuse to reactivate or reinstate, or to set conditions on the reactivation beyond these outlined above as the Board deems appropriate.

Authority O.C.G.A. §§ 43-44-6 and 43-44-11.

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

609-10-.03 & 609-10-.04: Change in Status – Winn Hill motioned, Beth Larrimore seconded and the Board voted to post

609-10-.03 Change in Name.

The licensee shall submit a certified copy of a marriage certificate, court order, or other certified documentation of legal name change, and the appropriate application and fee established by the Board in order to make a change of name.

Authority OCGA § _____

609-10-.04 Change in Address.

The licensee shall notify the Board Office, in writing, within 30 days of making an address change from that previously filed with the Board.

Authority OCGA § _____

The Board voted that the formulation and adoption of this rule does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of the applicable laws as provided by the Attorney General's office.

The board also voted that it is not legal or feasible to meet the objectives of the applicable laws to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. §50-13-4(3)(A)(B)(C)(D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed, owned and operated in the field of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology.

Discussion of Board Policies – Yvonne McNeil motioned, Lori Smith seconded and the Board voted to approve as amended.

Policy #1 Fine Schedule

Reinstatement applicants who have had a period of unlicensed practice are fined as follows:

<u>Months</u>	<u>Fine</u>
0-6	\$500.
7-12	\$1000.
13-18	\$1500.

More than 18 – as determined at the Board's discretion.

This policy reviewed and adopted at the December 18, 2006 meeting.

Policy #2 PCE Completion

A PCE who has applied for licensure during the time in which he/she has his/her PCE who completes his/her ASHA CCCs is not required to complete the PCE before the license can be issued.

This policy reviewed and adopted at the December 18, 2006 meeting.

Policy #3 Practice Sites

A PCE can add practice sites and work at multiple practice sites as long as he/she has a total of minimum hours as follows:

- thirty five (35) hours if working full-time
- seventeen (17) hours if working part-time

This policy reviewed and adopted at the December 18, 2006 meeting.

MINUTES

Lori Smith motioned, Beth Larrimore seconded and the Board vote to approve the November 13, 2006 minutes.

Beth Larrimore motioned, Winn Hill seconded and the Board voted to approve the November 20, 2006 conference call.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

- Provided update on the status of the renewal process
- Board requested that all individuals who have been disciplined within the last 2 years be added to the CE audit pool during renewal.
- Request from Dr. Albert De Chicchis to meet with board to discuss CE. – Board approved; notify Dr. De Chicchis that he can meet with the board at the January meeting. Allow 15 minutes to speak.

BOARD ATTORNEY'S REPORT

- No report

LICENSES TO RATIFY

Winn Hill motioned, Beth Larrimore seconded and the Board voted to approve.

<i>License Number</i>	<i>Name</i>	<i>License Type</i>
AUD003761	Howard, Tara J	Audiologist
AUD003762	Cooper, Stacey G	Audiologist
AUD003763	Patterson, Monica Nicole	Audiologist
AUD003764	Chambers, Judith	Audiologist
PCET001176	Meyers, MaryAnn	PCE Temporary License
PCET001178	Paulk, Kristen Amanda	PCE Temporary License
PCET001179	Matthews, Jairus Joaquin R	PCE Temporary License
PCET001180	Holden, Margaret Leora	PCE Temporary License
SLPA000161	Carroll, Kellee Ann	Speech Pathologist Aide
SLP006531	Greb, Jennifer Leigh	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006532	Reynolds, Kelly L	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006533	Comer, Kari Bradley	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006534	Johnson, Chandra Michele	Speech-Language Pathologist

SLP006535	Hines, Melanie M.	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006536	Lowry, Jennifer Vera	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006537	Hubbard, Kelly Crumbaker	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006538	Allen, LaShonda M	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006539	Edelstein, Adam Scott	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006540	Rucker, Jenifer W	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006541	Edwards, Mary K	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006542	Harrelson, Hollie Padgett	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006543	Henderson, LaRhonde V	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006544	Herrington, Elizabeth Ware	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006545	Hudson, Ikeisha Nicole	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006546	Gunter, Stacie Ann	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006547	Rials, Lane Roberts	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006548	Lott, Amber Elizabeth	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006549	Centeno, Daniela S	Speech-Language Pathologist
AUD003755	Petrey, Susan Loree	Audiologist
AUD003756	Alverson, Rebecca Kate	Audiologist
AUD003757	Jarnagin, Charles Tyler	Audiologist
AUD003758	Donai, Jeremy James	Audiologist
AUD003759	Atkinson, Emma M	Audiologist
AUD003760	Varney, Kendall Philip	Audiologist
PCET001153	DiMarco, Amanda Marie	PCE Temporary License
PCET001154	Holland, Margaret Powers	PCE Temporary License
PCET001155	Stanfield, Tammy June	PCE Temporary License
PCET001156	Borkowski, Zachalis M	PCE Temporary License
PCET001157	Bennett, Erin M	PCE Temporary License
PCET001158	Aikman, Alyssa Lynn	PCE Temporary License
PCET001159	Playfair-Dickey, Kelly Marie	PCE Temporary License
PCET001160	Roberson, Andria RaShaun	PCE Temporary License
PCET001161	Prendergast, Tamika Michelle	PCE Temporary License
PCET001162	Marturana, Emily Rose	PCE Temporary License
PCET001163	Parker, Marla Elizabeth	PCE Temporary License
PCET001164	Kirk, Ashley Joy	PCE Temporary License
PCET001165	Hamilton, Paula Jeannine	PCE Temporary License
PCET001166	Guobaitis, Lindsey Anne	PCE Temporary License
PCET001167	Henderson, Shanta Marie	PCE Temporary License
PCET001168	Shuford, Lindsay Anne	PCE Temporary License
PCET001169	Wood, Brandi Nichole	PCE Temporary License
PCET001170	Coleman, Tameka Iris	PCE Temporary License

PCET001171	Campbell, Christina Joy	PCE Temporary License
PCET001172	Vang, True	PCE Temporary License
PCET001173	Schares, Jessie Marie	PCE Temporary License
PCET001174	Mixon, Kathryn Grace	PCE Temporary License
PCET001175	Shuler, Kendra Genine	PCE Temporary License
SLP006502	Gruszynski, Jacqueline Lamar	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006503	White, Sandra Snow	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006504	Rentschler, Katherine M	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006505	Cooke, Barbara P.	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006506	Abraham, Lincy	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006507	Mueller, Lindsey N	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006508	Katen, Danielle Katherine	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006509	Allbritton, Amanda Gunn	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006510	Choate-Grossman, Leigh E	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006511	Priddy, Lisa Marie	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006512	Candito, Carol L	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006513	Peek, Hannah Danielle	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006514	Bacon, Tameka Blanette	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006515	Burgett-Barton, Jill Andrea	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006516	Mathis, Chianti N	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006517	Holbert, Louise	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006518	Taylor, Dana Michelle	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006519	Bell, Tonya Yvonne	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006520	Owens, Abigail	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006521	Everett, Jennifer Asher	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006522	Nelms, Lori Lee	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006523	Kluse, Elizabeth A	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006524	Manning, Bethany L.	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006525	Stevens, Leah G	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006526	Chefer, Laura Rae	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006527	Lawrence, Carolyn A	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006528	Lyons, Mandy Marie	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006529	Markosi, Stephanie Mary	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006530	Mingone, Megan Elizabeth	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLP006531	Greb, Jennifer Leigh	Speech-Language Pathologist
SLPA000159	Fassbender, Allison Michelle	Speech Pathologist Aide
	Reinstatements	
AUD000296	Wilde, Graham L.	Audiologist

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion, Beth Larrimore, seconded, Winn Hill, and the Board voted to enter into **Executive Session** in accordance with O.C.G.A. 43-1-2(k) and 43-1-19(h) to deliberate on applications and investigations. Voting in favor of the motion were Lori Smith and Yvonne McNeil. The Board **concluded Executive Session** in order to vote on these matters and to continue with the public session.

COGNIZANT REPORT

Reported on scheduled appointments:

- **Sarah C. Hackle** – **speech aide applicant** – denied – Training duties/responsibilities not pre-approved by the board. Information submitted by supervisor at the office on Monday does not suffice. Notify that mother cannot be supervisor for training. Send a copy of the rule.
- **J.R. (Supervisor)** – Send letter of concern re: allowing practice by an unlicensed person – any additional work as specified will constitute aiding and abetting unlicensed practice (cite 43-1-19 (a)(7).) Open case & send to enforcement in February 2007 to see if S.C.H. is practicing. Interview school representatives (Principal and Director of Special Ed) to see how S.C.H. has been represented and practiced – what are her duties. Unlicensed person cannot have access to confidential matters (access to records, assisting with therapy, sitting in on meetings, etc.) Send copy of scope rule to J.R.

APPLICATIONS

Name	Type	Status
Adams, Tyrone	PCE Applicant	Pending
Arnold, Sandra	Licensure by ASHA	Approved
Bailey, Debra	PCE Applicant	Pending
Bowen, Keri	PCE Applicant	Approved
Brant, Lean	PCE Applicant	Pending
Clesi, Heather	PCE Applicant	Approved
Coleman, Mandy	PCE Applicant	Approved
Cranke, Rashida	PCE Applicant	Pending
Dendy, Evita	PCE Applicant	Approved
Dickey, Kelly	Change of Supervisor	Approved
Freeborn, Darla	Speech Aid Applicant	Approved
Gibson, Rolanda	Additional PCE	Pending
Hochrein, Celeste	C.E. for reinstatement	Approved
Howell, Maryann	Licensure by ASHA	Approved
Mann, Marla	Change of Supervisor	Approved
McClendon, Tiffany	Additional PCE	Approved
Perrie, Sarah	PCE Applicant	Pending
Shea-Miller, Kelly	Reinstatement applicant	Pending
Smith, Somer	Reinstatement applicant	Approved
Wilson, Mitzi	Licensure by ASHA	Approved
Wisdom, Bibian	Licensure by ASHA	Approved
Wood, Thomas	PCE applicant	Pending

Clear, Mary Ellen	PCE documentation	Approved
Henderson, Shanta	Change of supervisor	Approved
Gilbert, Jane Marie	Licensure by ASHA	Approved
Chan, Lisa	Change of supervisor	Approved

Beth Larrimore motioned, Winn Hill seconded and the Board voted to accept the cognizant report and approval of applications.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, motion Winn Hill, seconded Beth Larrimore and motion carried to adjourn the meeting at 3:45 p.m.

Kaye W. Hill, Chairman
 GEORGIA STATE BOARD OF
 EXAMINERS FOR SPEECH-
 LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY
 AND AUDIOLOGY

Anita Martin, Executive Director
 PROFESSIONAL LICENSING BOARDS
 DIVISION

Accepted by Board January 8, 2006
 Recorded and prepared by Eva Holmes, Board Secretary
 Edited by Anita Martin, Executive Director